BLC000386-0001

Professor J Montgomery New Kings Court, Toligate, Chandler's Ford

Hampshire Primary Care Trust Headquarters Eastlelgh, Hampshire SO53 3.6

Omega House DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7

112 Southampton Road . _

Eastleigh ] Code A i

H h T: +44 (0) 2380 908090

ampshire F:  +44 (0) 2380 362920

S050 5PD i Code A ;
WWW.bllaw.co. 1K

26 August 2009 ourret: 516130/000001/JCW/GOSPORT/IDB
Your Ref:

Dear Sirs

Re: Gosport War Memorial Inquest — Dr Jane Barton

We are instructed on behalf of a number of families whose relatives died at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital
between 1996 and 2000. :

Please can you note our interests in this matter. We would be grateful also if you could confirm, as a matter of
urgency, the identity and contact details of the NHS Trust who has responsibility for liabilities for Gosport War
Memorial Hospital during that period.

We look forward to hearing from you. Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please ask to
speak to John White

Yours faithfully

Blake Lapthorn
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